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One of several emails released to JW w/refs to HRC as "Alice" or "A" & Marty
Torrey as "Hatter" or "H".

Here HRC appears to be sending fm Hanoi. She hopes Torrey & Chris (Stevens?)
enjoy their time in the "Land of Alice and the MH" (Mad Hatter) = NYC?

http://www.judicialwatch.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/08/JW-v-State-Hillary-
emails-July-2-00687-99-100.pdf
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"And, | hope you and Chris enjoy your time in the Land of T Hizy rton HORQGrtrens o
Alice and the MH-all the best from Hanoi—H" 8
Nothing to See Here. Subiet: Eocion Dy Frngy
Q
A
https://pbs.twimg.com/media/DmBlizk XoAMXkxP.jpg Holy Hatter Hat....my local palling station was packed at 6:00 AM ! Glad you're not involved in this one. Yikes. But WIC

certainly made the rounds, including here in Saratoga County for Scakt Murphy. Yet gut tells me Murphy has a problem due to
Pelosi tes. Safe travels.
MH

----- -Origingl Message-----

From: H [maito:HDR22@cintoneml.com |
Sent; Friday, October 29, 2010 10:42 PM
To: 'mtorey

Subject: Re: Musharraf...... Curiouser”

Sounds lie an intriguing opportunity--let me know hos it goes. And, T hope you and Chris enjoy your time in the Land of Alice
and the M2l the best from Hanoi-H

-~ Original Message -
From: Marty Torrey

To:H

Sent: Thy Oct 28 06:10:45 2010
Subject: Musharraf......'Curiouser’

#

Been invited to meet Pervez Musharaff on Nov 6th in NYC. Invited by a friend (Joseph Rutiglianc) who you met at my
wedding. Joseph is a rail & commercial real estate guy (was with us in the ‘07 & ‘08 effort ) and is friends with Mushamraf’s
US cousin Mahrmood, o meeting wil be small group. You know Musharral’s goal & hiave heard he just got back from TX
meeting with 'W. Anyway, Joseph asked me to join him as his interests are purely business (he & others tring to buy the

UNCLASSIFIED US. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07885 Doc No. C06152133 Date: 07/02/2018

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2018-07895 DocNo. C0B152133 Date: 07/02/2018

Roosevelt Hotel in NYC for $200million...currently owned by Pakistan Air Ling ). Joseph is a good friend who doesn't speak
"Washington’ so I'm considering it but wouldn't do so without mentioning because not too comfortable with the former Pak
leader. But probably good to get the 'scoop’. Y/N? Best,

(]

https://pbs.twimg.com/media/DmBI|jB7W4AARGPQ.jpg
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Fuwd: lsrael Elections....and a itle TL
o Ny T RELEASE N PART 86
Monarchy ! -} Hmmm.
To ha2@cirorenaicon DUPLICATE OF
FAMSRIE, 1 Maty Torey
Eassiom From: Marty Terray
Subjset s Ecis...and it TL
To: Hillry Clinton HOR22@clintonemal com
> Date: Ve, 11 Feb 2009 21:3:18 0500
> From: Marty Torrey
>To: har28cintonemal.co i
> Subject: Israeli Elections....and a ltte TL Subject: Honarchy | ) Hmmm.
>
> Madam ce,
> Noksurprisingthat mediz ong crazy with those eecions and pointing to uncetaintes instead of opprtnites Back tothe ;
asicof‘commn sens'. Goal s peace. Whichever competing | aspring leader ver thre forgetstha wil o the support of e,

the people....especially with a 2 year election cycle. Both sides tired of dying. You picked a heck of a time to be Secretary of
State :~) 1 til think higher offce awaits you.

Althe bt
what you'e doing all over the planet
> 'Hatter'

>>2826578

https://pbs.twimg.com/media/DmBIjWEWsAAiICw.jpg

Your recent ‘adventures’ wamant use of ‘Alce’ :-) Today discussed coverage of your trip with our British friend

His take is that 'America shoulg reconsider a manarchy -
assuming Madam Secretary will accept the post' -} Yep. We also feel Mid East skuation would have more ciarty and Gulf of
Mexio disaster viculd have been dealt with saoner. My take is that T am just so proud to know the most influential American
onihe planet....and still want her as Commander-in -Chief, Another "adventure’ behind 'Alice'...accomplished perfectly.
Monarchy ? Hmmmm, so how many campaign volunteers will we need for that one | ? Will find them :-)
Hatter'

https://pbs.twimg.com/media/DmBIjj5WsAl9ub4.jpg

Been ready for an emergency since Hussein was elected in '08. Checked/replenished supplies last Oct
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when Q appeared & warned us of anticipated riots when the high-level arrests begin.

Every time I hear the EBS tone on my TV my heart skips a beat!

Presidential Proclamation on National Preparedness Month, 2018 | The White House
National Preparedness Month is a time to focus our attention on the importance of preparing our families,
homes, businesses, and communities for disasters that threaten our lives, property, and homel...

E https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/presidential-proclamation-national-preparedness-month-2018/

https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/presidential-proclamation-national-preparedness-

month-2018/
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https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-
actions/presidential-proclamation-national-preparedness-
month-2018/[% Ba

National Preparedness Month is a time to focus our
attention on the importance of preparing our families,
homes, businesses, and communities for disasters that
threaten our lives, property, and homeland. During this
time, we also honor the brave men and women who
selflessly respond to crises and disasters, rendering aid to
those in need. These first responders, who work tirelessly
to safeguard our Nation and protect our citizens, deserve
our utmost gratitude and appreciation.

Over the past year, communities nationwide and across the
Territories have witnessed and endured damage from
multiple hurricanes, wildfires, tornadoes, floods, volcanic
eruptions, and other natural disasters. The historic
hurricane season of 2017 included three catastrophic
storms that made |landfall within a month, and was
followed by a destructive series of wildfires in California.
Combined, these natural disasters affected 47 million
people and tens of thousands were mobilized to provide
aid, comfort, and assistance. We are also especially
mindful of those currently affected by ongoing wildfires in
California, Oregon, and Colorado. In spite of tremendous
challenges, the resilience of the American people
continues to prevail.

Tragedies are somber reminders that preparedness is a
shared responsibility and that it is critical to maintain
readiness. All Americans can prepare for potential
disasters by developing and practicing a family emergency
response plan, assembling a disaster supply kit, signing up
for alerts on mobile devices, setting aside emergency
savings, and maintaining adequate insurance policies for
their homes and businesses. The Federal Emergency
Management Agency’s Ready Campaign outlines other

important steps to best prepare for a major disaster.
https:/pbs.twimg.com/media/DmBg2kwXsAA58Yg.jpg

This month, | encourage all Americans to take the
opportunity to ensure they have an emergency response
plan in place and ready to be properly executed.
Emergencies and disasters test the resilience and strength
of families, communities, and our Nation. It is impossible
to avoid every challenge and threat, but we can and must
prepare for them. By doing so, we can help protect our
communities and save lives.

NOW, THEREFORE, |, DONALD J. TRUMP, President of the
United States of America, by virtue of the authority vested
in me by the Constitution and the laws of the United States,
do hereby proclaim September 2018 as National
Preparedness Month. | encourage all Americans, including
Federal, State, and local officials, to take action to be
prepared for disaster or emergency by making and
practicing their emergency response plans. Each step we
take to become better prepared makes a real difference in
how our families and communities will respond and
persevere when faced with the unexpected.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this
thirty-first day of August, in the year of our Lord two
thousand eighteen, and of the Independence of the United
States of America the two hundred and forty-third.

DONALD J. TRUMP

https://pbs.twimg.com/media/DmBg3EnX0AESHK2.jpg
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Look to Twitter:
Exactly this: "My fellow Americans, the Storm is upon

God bless.

https://pbs.twimg.com/media/DmBqg30uXcAEHvVwW_.jpg
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(specific locations classified) while these operations are
conducted due to the nature of the entrenchment. It is time
to take back our country and make America great again.
Let us salute and pray for the brave men and women in
uniform who will undertake this assignment to bring forth
peace, unity, and return power to the people.

It is our hope that this message reaches enough people to
make a meaningful impact. We cannot yet telegraph this
message through normal methods for reasons I'm sure
everyone here can understand. Follow the questions from
the previous thread(s) and remain calm, the primary targets
spill over in the streets will be quickly shut down. Look for
more false flags — stay alert, be vigilant, and above all,
please pray.

“For God so loved the world that he gave his one and only
Son, that whoever believes in him shall not perish but have
eternal life. Love is patient, love is kind.”

God bless my fellow Americans.
410,20
https://pbs.twimg.com/media/DmBg3eDWOAAOkzY.jpg

While "FEMA" was a dreaded word during the previous admin, they have good info on emergency

preparedness.

https://www.fema.gov/preparedness-checklists-toolkits
Q shares a tweet from @CIA's Myths & Facts thread.

They neglected to mention CIA agents are MSM & covert alt media "journalists" too.

CIAQ
@CIA

Replying to @CIA

CIA officers work as scientists, support staff, engineers,
economists, linguists, mathematicians, secretaries, accountants,
inventors, cartographers, architects, psychologists, police
officers, editors, graphic designers, auto mechanics, historians,

museum curators, & more!
Q988 6:14 PM - Aug 29, 2018

O 1,149 people are talking about this
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aae v
So. who is a CIA agent?

Our operations officers recruit well-placed human agents with access to secrts.
These recruited spies are agents. Agents/spies are invaluable. They provide citical
information about their country to help America.

] se

aae v
Myth: All CIA officers recruit & handle agents.

Fact: Only some officers recruit & handle agents. which is the job of an operations.
officer. The number of employees at CIA s dassifid. but the variety of careers
here is similar to major corporations.

@ CA®
Follow v

CIA officers work as scientists, support
staff, engineers, economists, linguists,
mathematicians, secretaries, accountants,
inventors, cartographers, architects,
psychologists, police officers, editors,
graphic designers, auto mechanics,
historians, museum curators, & more!
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https://twitter.com/CIA/status/1034866941587087360[Z B
Q
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CIA® @CIA - Aug 29 ~
So, who is a CIA agent?

Our operations officers recruit well-placed human agents with access to secrets,
These recruited spies are agents. Agents/spies are invaluable. They provide critical
information about their country to help America.

Q 16 T 1r QO sma

CIA® @CIA - Aug 29 v
Myth: All CIA officers recruit & handle agents

Fact: Only some officers recruit & handle agents, which is the job of an operations
officer. The number of employees at CIA is classified, but the variety of careers

here is similar to major corporations.

1.usa.gov/190xdQa

Q 25 T4 QD 3w

CA®

P 5 ™
[ Follow ) v
@CIA - .

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

11:14 AM - 29 Aug 2018
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CIA® @CIA - 2d

Let’'s debunk some misconceptions
people have about CIA & the women &
men working here. We're not gun-toting,
globetrotting, martini-drinking spies so
frequently portrayed on the silver screen.
Instead, we're ordinary Americans, doing
extraordinary things.

bit.ly/2BZF3S6

MYTHS & FACTS

Q 832 0 1484 Q 4540 <
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Another site with great info for emergency preparedness. It's always a good idea to be prepared for
ANY kind of emergency (natural or man made).

ready.gov

Q appears to be trolling the DS attendees at No Name's funeral. Did they really think they could
communicate freely in their "central SCIF"? Are we footing the bill for the [12] hotel rooms? Where might
this "central SCIF" be?

What is a SCIF, where information is kept secure?
As congressional investigators review sensitive information pertaining to their probes, they may need to use
a special room.

E http://www.foxnews.com/politics/2018/01/05/what-is-scif-where-information-is-kept-secure.html

http://www.foxnews.com/politics/2018/01/05/what-is-scif-where-information-is-kept-secure.html

https:

Here's the kind of security needed to discuss sensitive information
A SCIF, or Sensitive Compartmented Information Facility, is a secure place where sensitive information can
be viewed by government officials.

E https://www.nbcnews.com/politics/politics-news/what-scif-who-uses-it-n743991

www.nbcnews.com/politics/politics-news/what-scif-who-uses-it-n743991
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It must be hard to communicate.

Every moment together is a moment you should not waste.
Former President's are still able to arrange SCIFs?

Does the American taxpayer 'foot the BILL for the [12] hotel
rooms in close proximity to the central SCIF?

Nice color choice.

It's a shame the windows had to be blocked out to
eliminate that view.

Q

https://pbs.twimg.com/media/DmCSt7HWOAAMDSD..jpg

Since Q asked if former Presidents can still arrange SCIFs, and No Name's funeral is in DC, did
Hussein have to block out the windows in his DC home to turn it into a SCIF? I doubt it meets the
prescribed standards for a legit SCIF.

™ Obama Kalorama House - Photos Of The Obamas’ New House In Washington, D.C.
¥ The Obamas have officially decided where they will live after his presidency and purchased the home they
were renting in D.C., Get a first inside look at the Obama family's new Kalorama home.

1 https://www.townandcountrymag.com/leisure/real-estate/news/g2535/obama-new-house-photos/

https://www.townandcountrymag.com/leisure/real-estate/news/g2535/obama-new-house-photos/
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

https://pbs.twimg.com/media/DmCTIVKX4AEIqIU.jpg

Are the Clintons still treating their home like a SCIF?

"Clinton’s aide, Huma Abedin admitted to the FBI that Hillary Clinton did not treat the SCIF’s at her
homes as secure.

“...the SCIF door at the Whitehaven residence [DC] was not always locked..."

= Protecting Top Secret Information, by the Secretary of State and by the Rest of the Governm...
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The information about Hillary Clinton’s emails, her use of a personal email server housed in her home (the
first Secretary of State to do that), her changing story about why she used unauthorized dev...

https://verdict justia.com/2017/02/20/protecting-top-secret-information-secretary-state-rest-government

https://verdict.justia.com/2017/02/20/protecting-top-secret-information-secretary-state-rest-
government
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